
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Corporation of the City of Sault Ste. Marie
Council Correspondence

 
September 18, 2020

Pages

1. Association of Municipalities Ontario 2 - 17

Legislation Introduction regarding Rent Freeze and Municipal
Electors' List

•

Supporting Communities: Driving Recovery in the Wake of COVID-19•

Emergency Exercise Exemption, Child Care, and Great Lakes
Investments

•

2. Sault Ste. Marie Region Conservation Authority 18 - 19

Regular Meeting Agenda September 15, 2020•

Sault Ste. Marie Source Protection Authority Meeting Agenda
September 15, 2020

•

3. Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities 20 - 20

Media Release – September 16, 2020

4. Canada/United States Border Closure Resolutions 21 - 25

Town of Rainy River•

Town of Prescott•

Town of Gananoque•

5. Decarceration of Care 26 - 26

Correspondence from Rachel Halpin



LEGISLATION INTRODUCTION RE: RENT FREEZE AND MUNICIPAL

ELECTORS’ LIST AND

PRE-FEDERAL THRONE SPEECH SUBMISSION

September 17, 2020

Provincial Legislation Introduction

Minister Steve Clark, Municipal Affairs and Housing, has introduced legislation that will, if passed, provide a

residential rent freeze and extend suspension of commercial evictions for 2021 as well as change the future

management of the municipal electors’ list. Although the actual legislation is not available at this time, we are able to

provide the following details.

Rent Freeze for Residential Tenants

The Helping Tenants and Small Businesses Act would, if passed, freeze rent in 2021 over a one-year period for

tenants of most rent-controlled and non-rent-controlled residential units. This includes municipally funded

community housing rental units.

Suspension of Commercial Evictions

The Bill, if passed, would change the Commercial Tenancies Act to extend the temporary ban on evictions for

commercial tenants. The ban will prevent small businesses from being locked out or having their assets seized during

COVID-19.

Municipal Electors’ List

Minister Clark also announced legislation to change the Municipal Elections Act and Elections Act to create one

uni�ed Elector’s List for provincial and municipal elections which will be in place for 2024 and subsequent municipal

elections. The Minister �rst announced the intention to move forward with a single list in October 2019. Challenges

with the Elector’s List for municipal elections have been identi�ed for some time, making election campaigns and

administration more dif�cult for candidates and municipal staff. The proposed changes should reduce duplication,

efforts by municipal elections of�cials to verify information, and improve the voting experience for the public.

 

AMO will review the legislation once publicly available and will provide updates to members when required.

 

Regional Gathering Restrictions and Increased Enforcement

The Ontario government has amended order O. Reg 364/20: Rules for Areas in Stage 3 under the Reopening Ontario

(A Flexible Response to COVID-19) Act, 2020,  to set a new limit on the permitted number of people to attend social

gatherings and organized public events in the Toronto, Ottawa and Peel Region public health unit areas that have
Page 2 of 26

https://news.ontario.ca/en/release/58396/ontario-introduces-legislation-to-freeze-residential-rent-in-2021
https://www.ontario.ca/laws/regulation/200364


higher rates of transmission of COVID-19. This includes functions, parties, dinners, gatherings, BBQs or wedding

receptions held in private residences, backyards, parks and other recreational areas.

This amended order sets a new limit on the number of people allowed to attend an unmonitored social gathering or

organized public event in three speci�c regions to:

10 people at an indoor event or gathering (previous limit of 50); or

25 people at an outdoor event or gathering (previous limit of 100).

Additionally to increase compliance with public health guidelines, both within these three regions and across

Ontario, amendments to the Reopening Ontario (A Flexible Response to COVID-19) Act  would, if passed, create:

A new offence regarding hosting or organizing a gathering in residential premises or other prescribed premises

that exceeds limits under an order 

A minimum �ne of $10,000 for organizers of these gatherings 

Authority for the Lieutenant Governor in Council to prescribe additional types of premises for the purpose of

the new offence

Authority for a police of�cer, special constable or First Nations constable to order the temporary closure of a

premise where there are reasonable grounds to believe that any gathering exceeding the number of people

allowed is taking place and require individuals to leave the premises. 

Pre-Federal Throne Speech Submission

With the Federal Throne Speech expected next Wednesday, September 23, AMO President, Graydon Smith, wrote to

Prime Minister Trudeau and Minister Freeland yesterday, regarding “Supporting Communities: Driving Recovery in

the Wake of COVID-19”.

 

In navigating the COVID-19 environment, AMO recognizes that Ontario’s municipal governments can drive aspects

of economic recovery and ongoing safety to ensure a path toward greater national prosperity.  To that end, AMO is

outlining policy priorities that align with the Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM). These priorities can lead

to a fair, safe, and inclusive recovery for all Canadians.

 

AMO’s COVID-19 Resources page is being updated continually so you can �nd critical information in one place.

Please send any of your municipally related pandemic questions to covid19@amo.on.ca.

 

 

CONTACT

Monika Turner 

Director of Policy 

mturner@amo.on.ca 

T 416.971.9856 ext. 318 

TF 1.877.426.6527 

F 416.971.6191

Page 3 of 26

https://www.amo.on.ca/AMO-PDFs/Reports/2020/SupportingCommunitiesDrivingRecoveryintheWakeofCOV.aspx
http://amo.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taT0xMjAyNDAyJnA9MSZ1PTkwMTMwMjU0MiZsaT0xOTI3NjUyNQ/index.html
mailto:covid19@amo.on.ca?subject=amo%20covid-19%20email
https://twitter.com/share
mailto:mturner@amo.on.ca


Proudly serving Ontario municipalities since 1899
 

       

 

Related Sites | Programs | Connect | Contact Us | Newsroom |

Accessibility | Privacy

© 2020 Association of Municipalities

of Ontario

Page 4 of 26

https://www.instagram.com/amopolicy/
https://linkedin.com/company/assocmuniontario
https://www.amo.on.ca/AMO-Content/Podcasts/AMOONTOPICPODCASTS
https://www.amo.on.ca/rss
https://twitter.com/AMOPolicy
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCeNkllfaoJyhRCu0f8wOOFA
https://www.amo.on.ca/AMO-Content/Footer/Related-Sites
https://www.amo.on.ca/AMO-Content/Footer/Programs
https://www.amo.on.ca/AMO-Content/Footer/Connect
https://www.amo.on.ca/AMO-Content/Footer/ContactUs
https://www.amo.on.ca/AMO-Content/Footer/Newsroom
https://www.amo.on.ca/AMO-Content/Footer/Accessibility-(1)
https://www.amo.on.ca/AMO-Content/Footer/Privacy
https://outlook.com/amo.on.ca
https://www.amo.on.ca/AMO-Content/Footer/Copyright


 
 
 

Supporting Communities:  
Driving Recovery in the Wake of COVID-19 

Policy Memo to the Prime Minister’s Office and the Privy Council Office 
 

September 16, 2020 
 

Page 5 of 26



 2 

About AMO  

The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) works to make municipal governments stronger 
and more effective. AMO helps Ontario’s 444 municipalities work together to achieve shared goals 
and meet common challenges. Through policy development, cost-saving programs, conferences, 
and training, AMO provides municipal officials with the tools to succeed, and programs that 
maximize taxpayer dollars. 

AMO’s mandate is to support and enhance strong and effective municipal government in Ontario by 
promoting the value of the municipal order of government as a vital and essential component of 
Ontario and Canada's political system. 

  

Page 6 of 26

http://www.amo.on.ca/


 3 

Introduction 

The COVID-19 pandemic is testing Canadians and our governments. The unprecedented impacts 
from this economic and public health crisis are expected to continue for the foreseeable future. As 
the Federal government examines its priorities ahead of the upcoming Throne Speech, AMO 
believes there are pressing recovery challenges to address over the near and longer-term.  

Municipal governments have kept communities running by providing critical services and relief to 
residents and businesses during the pandemic. Despite this, vulnerabilities have been exposed and 
exacerbated within communities threatening the economic and social security of residents.  

To address these growing challenges, Canadians expect a strong intergovernmental response. The 
federal, provincial, and local governments are now working closer than ever to provide economic 
security, thoughtful policy, and exploring strategic investments that benefit all Canadians.  

In navigating the COVID-19 environment, AMO recognizes that Ontario’s municipal governments 
can drive aspects of economic recovery and ongoing safety to ensure a path toward greater national 
prosperity. To that end, AMO is outlining policy priorities that align with the Federation of Canadian 
Municipalities (FCM). These priorities can lead to a fair, safe and inclusive recovery for all Canadians. 

Ontario’s municipal governments are significant economic contributors within the national 
landscape. Ontario municipalities make investments of $51 billion annually toward public services 
and infrastructure. This accounts for one third of the total revenues for the Government of Ontario.  

  

Page 7 of 26



 4 

Shared Priorities 

AMO outlines shared priorities with FCM with an Ontario perspective.  

Earlier this year, AMO supported FCM in seeking emergency fiscal relief for municipalities which was 
provided through federal and provincial contributions to the Safe Restart Agreement. The direct 
financial support from senior orders of government is greatly appreciated by AMO and its municipal 
members. This unprecedented action helps all Ontario municipalities recover lost revenues, 
improve cash flow, and allow for more assistance to residents. Most importantly, it provides the 
breathing room necessary for communities to make investments and work toward our collective 
economic recovery.  

The policy advice provided in this document offers immediate priority and guidance while looking 
toward longer-term strategies for recovery. AMO applauds the ongoing efforts to ensure public 
health is prioritized while exploring creative ways to mitigate the current economic impacts. Over 
the longer term, a series of post-pandemic challenges (i.e. housing, employment, stretched support 
programs etc.) will emerge requiring local governments to be in position to protect our vulnerable 
communities while exploring how to maximize economic potential. 

AMO believes in prioritizing federal investment and partnership for the following policy areas: 

• Providing support to maintain the fiscal health of municipalities during the pandemic. 
• Accelerating broadband investment to address inequities around this now essential service for 

Canadians. 
• Investments in housing will garner wide ranging economic, social, and safety benefits to 

Canadians during and post-pandemic.   
• Build on investments in child care to achieve equitable labour market participation for all 

(notably women). 
• Provide additional supports for long-term care to protect seniors today and into the future. 
• Strategic investments in infrastructure to be an economic stabilizer and to achieve longer-term 

economic productivity. This includes proceeding with providing cross-jurisdictional flood 
mapping to ensure infrastructure decisions are made wisely. 

There are no shortage of priorities and the overall economic context is important. A “slow growth” 
economy is predicted to be our new reality. Recently, the Economist magazine refers to the 
economy that is likely to emerge from COVID-19 as the 90 per cent economy, not quite the same in 
strength or character to what preceded it.  

The above priorities account for this new “slow growth” economy by pursuing intersecting economic 
and social policy. The intersection between the above priorities target the overall health and 
potential of communities which is a bedrock for how Canadians live, work, and build lives for their 
families. 

  

Page 8 of 26



 5 

Fiscal Support for Local Government 

Support for municipalities will help drive Canada’s economic recovery.  

The Canadian economy has been hit hard by the pandemic. Jobs and wealth creation have been 
reduced and the economic security of millions threatened. The federal response included 
unprecedented levels of direct financial support to Canadians while provincial efforts successfully 
led to a decline in infection rates. This success allowed provinces to pursue a phased re-opening 
process to help boost economic activity.  

By May of this year a staggering 13.6 per cent of workers were unemployed and jobs declined by 
over 14 per cent. It has been nearly 40 years – the 1981-82 recession – since unemployment 
reached these levels. By August, the unemployment rate dropped to 10.6% primarily due to growth 
in full-time employment leading to a sense of optimism.  

However, most economists warned that returns to pre-COVID-19 levels remained distant.  

Source: Labour Force Survey, August 2020. Statistics Canada 

With a second wave looming, municipal governments are now preparing their “pandemic budgets” 
for 2021. Many communities may require additional financial relief as they prepare for potential 
financial scenarios to unfold. Early signs point to many municipalities expecting financial hardship 
and an ongoing decline in revenues.   

As employers, municipalities account for a workforce of over 600,000 nationally. This largest 
grouping of the public sector workforce has been deeply impacted by COVID-19 through lay-offs or 
redeployment toward key services. 

Source: CANSIM table 183-0002. Statistics Canada 

Providing a second wave of financial support for municipalities may become necessary in 2021. 
Should municipal governments run into the same fiscal challenges brought on by the pandemic, it 
will be critical to ensure they have the resources to provide front line services for their residents 
and community. The Safe Restart Agreement targeted a period of 6-8 months of relief and it is likely 
in the absence of a vaccine or remedy to COVID-19 that additional financial relief will be needed for 
municipalities. 

  

Page 9 of 26



 6 

Broadband Connectivity 

Bridge the digital divide and accelerate investments to improve broadband connectivity.  

Broadband connectivity remains essential for economic competitiveness and quality of life. The 
pandemic and recent lockdown has magnified the inequities that exist around broadband 
connectivity for those living in many rural, remote, and even near-urban communities.  

For many, broadband is a lifeline. It enables access to food, medicine and medical services, family, 
schooling, and their places of work. Yet, for Ontarians it is estimated that 12 per cent or 1.7 million 
people, live in unserved and underserved communities (Ontario Ministry of Infrastructure, 2020). 
This inequity has only been exacerbated during the pandemic. 

Ontario outpaced other provinces with the highest share of employers who had at least 50% of their 
workforce teleworking or working remotely (Ontario Economic Accounts, 2020) during the early 
months of the pandemic.  

Municipal governments are encouraged that Ontario and Canada’s governments recognize the 
importance of connecting residents and businesses through broadband connectivity. However, this 
pandemic has demonstrated the need to accelerate broadband investment federally through the 
Universal Broadband Fund. There is an economic, social, and environmental need for broadband in 
communities that are particularly underserved or unserved.  

Both Ontario and Canada have set ambitious goals to connect people and improve this now 
essential service. AMO believes these efforts should be accelerated to begin improving access to 
underserviced areas. Bringing underserved communities to the 50/10 MB standard will prove to be 
an important policy outcome from this pandemic for it will provide a tangible improvement for 
many Canadians. 

During the height of the pandemic, the Town of Caledon (located in Peel Region) invested in 
extending their own Wi-Fi connectivity to provide expanded connectivity outside of Town facilities 
so that residents could access their jobs, families, and services.  

Improved connectivity fosters more remote work opportunities outside of urban areas that can 
alleviate housing affordability issues, facilitate greater economic development, and attract 
newcomers to a broader suite of communities. Working remotely or from home also alleviates the 
strain on public infrastructure and contributes to reductions in GHG emissions.   

In a World Bank study, the authors concluded that high-income countries would enjoy a 1.21 per 
cent increase in per capita GDP growth per 10 per cent increase in broadband penetration.  

In a slow growth world and economy, this is a significant growth bonus.  

Source: Extending Reach and Increasing Impact, Chapter 3: Economic Impacts of Broadband, GICT Dept., World Bank. 
(2009). 

  

Page 10 of 26



 7 

National Housing Strategy 

Adequate housing creates economic, employment and virus control protection. 

Social infrastructure develops human capital. The need for more affordable housing is clear, and 
the current pandemic has shown in even starker relief why housing provision to inadequately 
housed people is in the public interest. Acting now to resolve this will help make managing the 
spread of future diseases easier. 

Homelessness and housing precarity may be expected to rise as a result of COVID-19 and the 
impact on the economy. Even before the onset of the emergency situation, it is known that nearly 
750,000 households were in core housing need and over 185,000 on waiting lists for subsidized 
housing. This is just in Ontario alone.  

Source: Ontario Non-Profit Housing Association, 2020  

Investing in housing has economic benefits, both from construction jobs and its multiplier effects. 
This aids economic recovery. It also helps to secure a critical social safety net for people with low to 
moderate incomes or people requiring special supports, such as help with mental health and 
addictions. There are many projects that could be expedited, or capital repairs quickly undertaken.  

The National Housing Strategy (NHS) framework provides a ready mechanism to move investments 
forward expeditiously. Funding under the NHS programs could be accelerated. They could also be 
enhanced along the lines of the proposal from the Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM). The 
goal is two-fold. First, to rapidly re-house vulnerable individuals especially those most affected by 
COVID-19. Secondly, to acquire and protect modest-rent market housing. 

Source: Federation of Canadian Municipalities, 2020 

  

Page 11 of 26

https://onpha.on.ca/Content/PolicyAndResearch/COMMUNICATION_WITH_GOVERNMENT/2020/ONPHA_Federal_2021_Pre-Budget_Consultations_Submission.aspx
https://data.fcm.ca/documents/resources/covid-19-and-housing.pdf


 8 

Child Care 

Adequate child care funding is central to economic recovery and inclusion for parents and women.  

No one wants to see child care centres closed permanently as a result of the current situation. 
Sustaining existing child care capacity is critical to facilitate continued labour market participation of 
parents in the workplace, especially women. Maintaining employment in the sector will also 
contribute to recovery.  

For every five children in child care, it is estimated to generate one full-time employee equivalent, 
typically women in these sector professions. This includes Early Childhood Educators, cooks and 
cleaners. (Source: Association of Municipalities of Ontario, 2020) 

Investing in childcare is a massive job creator – A $1 million investment in childcare creates 40 jobs. 
Each dollar invested in childcare has the potential to increase Canada’s GDP by $2.30. 

Source: Bezanson, Bevan, Lysack & Hammer, 2020 

Investments in child care make good economic and social sense. In addition to facilitating 
participation in the labour force, it plays a role to help reduce poverty and is essential for early 
childhood development which leads to improved educational outcomes resulting in a stronger 
labour force in the future.  

Funding from both the provincial and federal government in Ontario is doing its part to stabilize and 
sustain the sector in 2020. A combined provincial-federal investment of $234.6 million through the 
Safe Restart Agreement is helping child care centres re-open and operate safely. An additional 
investment through the one-year Canada-Ontario Early Learning and Child Care Agreement (ELCC) 
of nearly $147 million to Ontario for 2020-21 was also made available in September 2020. These 
investments are appreciated and need to continue into 2021 to keep child care and early learning 
centres running and safe for Ontario’s children and families.  

Beyond the immediate recovery response, there is room and need for the licensed child care sector 
to grow into the future for Ontario. It is essential that the federal government continue supporting 
child care and early learning across Canada by committing to further funding through successive 
bilateral agreements with the Province of Ontario. A more robust and enhanced federal role 
nationally could help further reduce poverty and enhance economic competitiveness in Ontario, 
and across the nation.  

  

Page 12 of 26

https://www.amo.on.ca/AMO-PDFs/Letters/2020/GC-Finance-Canada-MOF-LTR-AP-Municipal-Government.aspx


 9 

Long-Term Care 

More supports for long-term care will keep our seniors safe and provide improved quality care 

The devastating toll of the COVID-19 pandemic has had a disproportionate impact on residents in 
long-term care (LTC), affecting families and communities in profound and tragic ways. 
Approximately 80% of deaths due to COVID-19 in Canada have been of those residing within long-
term care settings.  

However, the situation is improving, and this progress needs to be maintained and reinforced in the 
wake of a likely second wave. More support for long-term care homes through collaboration 
between the federal and provincial governments will help protect vulnerable seniors now, prepare 
for the future, and ensure the tragic experience of COVID-19 is not repeated.  

  

Page 13 of 26



 10 

Strategic Infrastructure Investment 

Infrastructure can serve as an economic stabilizer while building productivity long-term for the 
private sector.  

The relief funding from the Safe Restart Agreement flowing to municipalities in Ontario has 
provided a sense of optimism. As a result, communities are beginning to target strategic 
infrastructure spending as an economic stabilizer. These investments provide an immediate 
stimulus and helps with improving GDP growth, job creation and growing tax revenues for all orders 
of government. These investments can deliver multiplier benefits and further aid recovery efforts.  

In 2015, a paper from the Broadbent Institute, the Institute for Spatial Economics estimated that 
every dollar of public sector investment in infrastructure in Canada increased GDP by $1.43 in the 
short term, created 9.4 short-term jobs for every million dollars spent, and returned $0.44 in taxes. 
In the long term, that same investment increased GDP by $2.46 - $3.83 for each dollar spent. 

AMO suggests there are areas of capital investment in municipal services which could improve the 
efficiency of services and contribute to an environmentally sustainable recovery. They include 
accelerating infrastructure investments under current programs such as the investing In Canada 
Infrastructure Plan (ICIP), additional increases to the Federal Gas Tax Fund as called for by the FCM; 
and long-term funding to expand transit considering physical distancing requirements. 

As the recovery gathers strength and the economy begins to return to a more normal state, the 
governments of Canada, Ontario and municipalities will all need to provide stable and predictable 
long-term investment in infrastructure. Reducing capital spending may be attractive to managing 
budget deficits in the short-term, but as experience in the 1990s have shown, these reductions 
come at a cost to long-term economic growth as well as environmental and social priorities that are 
more expensive and difficult to make up later.  

  

Page 14 of 26



 11 

Flooding  

Addressing cross jurisdictional flood management is needed across the country to identify areas to 
avoid.  

Ontario has and continues to be faced with a significant problem around flooding in various 
communities. AMO is encouraging the federal government move forward with the creation of the 
National Standards of Canada (NSCs) based on the Federal Flood Mapping Guidelines Series. This 
should address cross jurisdictional flood management and provide actual high-quality flood prone 
area mapping that is needed across the country to identify areas to be avoided.  

In the past, AMO has called for funding to improve and expand flood protection and storm water 
management infrastructure. A changing climate is shifting the parameters for storm water 
management infrastructure, necessitating additional capacity. This is costly to communities and 
intensifies the need for investments that are already challenging municipal governments. Better 
storm water management infrastructure has a direct benefit to our lakes and rivers, to flora and 
fauna and, if green infrastructure is integrated, to wetlands and resident’s quality of life.  

The ICIP Green Fund is a helpful start and these investments should be accelerated. However, more 
will be needed to truly increase the protection to our communities and our environment.  

Page 15 of 26

https://www.publicsafety.gc.ca/cnt/mrgnc-mngmnt/dsstr-prvntn-mtgtn/ndmp/fldpln-mppng-en.aspx


EMERGENCY EXERCISE EXEMPTION, CHILD CARE, AND GREAT LAKES INVESTMENTS

September 4, 2020

 

Emergency Planning Exercise Exemption for 2020

The Solicitor General announced an exemption for municipalities from the requirement to conduct a mock

emergency exercise in 2020. The requirement for municipalities and provincial ministries to conduct exercises every

year to test and practice their emergency plans is in O. Reg 380/04 of the Emergency Management and Civil

Protection Act, (EMCPA).

Child Care and Early Learning Agreement

The provincial and federal governments announced an additional investment through the one-year Canada-Ontario

Early Learning and Child Care Agreement (ELCC) of nearly $147 million to Ontario for 2020-21. This funding will

help licensed child care providers and EarlyON child and family centres. This year the funding will be used to mitigate

against the impacts of COVID-19. It will also support increased access for families and professional learning for staff.

The agreement provides funding in addition to the $234.6 million through the Safe Restart Agreement previously

announced in August.

Ontario Invests in Great Lakes Health

The Ontario government is investing $7.47 million to improve the health of the Great Lakes. The funding will support

projects that address environmental challenges such as increased levels of pollutants, excess nutrients, and rising

levels of invasive species. Protecting the Great Lakes is a key commitment in the Province's Made in Ontario

Environment Plan to ensure water resources and ecosystems are safeguarded for future generations. Applications

for the Great Lakes Local Action Fund will open in September 2020 through Transfer Payment Ontario.

AMO’s COVID-19 Resources page is being updated continually so you can �nd critical information in one place.

Please send any of your municipally related pandemic questions to covid19@amo.on.ca.

CONTACT

AMO Policy 

policy@amo.on.ca 

T 416.971.9856 

TF 1.877.426.6527

Page 16 of 26

https://news.ontario.ca/en/release/58263/ontario-cancels-mock-emergency-exercises-in-2020
https://news.ontario.ca/en/release/58238/governments-extend-child-care-funding-to-support-working-parents
https://news.ontario.ca/en/release/57928/historic-agreement-delivers-over-230-million-for-child-care
https://news.ontario.ca/en/release/58255/ontario-taking-action-to-protect-and-restore-the-great-lakes
https://www.ontario.ca/page/get-funding-ontario-government
http://www.amo.on.ca/AMO-Content/Health/COVID19Resources
https://twitter.com/share
mailto:policy@amo.on.ca


Proudly serving Ontario municipalities since 1899
 

       

 

Related Sites | Programs | Connect | Contact Us | Newsroom |

Accessibility | Privacy

© 2020 Association of Municipalities

of Ontario

Page 17 of 26

https://www.instagram.com/amopolicy/
https://linkedin.com/company/assocmuniontario
https://www.amo.on.ca/AMO-Content/Podcasts/AMOONTOPICPODCASTS
https://www.amo.on.ca/rss
https://twitter.com/AMOPolicy
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCeNkllfaoJyhRCu0f8wOOFA
https://www.amo.on.ca/AMO-Content/Footer/Related-Sites
https://www.amo.on.ca/AMO-Content/Footer/Programs
https://www.amo.on.ca/AMO-Content/Footer/Connect
https://www.amo.on.ca/AMO-Content/Footer/ContactUs
https://www.amo.on.ca/AMO-Content/Footer/Newsroom
https://www.amo.on.ca/AMO-Content/Footer/Accessibility-(1)
https://www.amo.on.ca/AMO-Content/Footer/Privacy
https://outlook.com/amo.on.ca
https://www.amo.on.ca/AMO-Content/Footer/Copyright


 
 
 

1100 Fifth Line East 
Sault Ste. Marie, ON P6A 5K7 

Tel: (705) 946-8530 
   Fax: (705) 946-8533 

Email: nature@ssmrca.ca 
   www.ssmrca.ca 

 
 

 
SAULT STE. MARIE REGION CONSERVATION AUTHORITY 

Regular Meeting Agenda  

Tuesday, September 15, 2020   4:45 p.m. 
  SSMRCA Office 

 
 
 

1. Declaration of Conflict of Interest 
       

2. Finance and Administration 

▪ July 21, 2020 Meeting Minutes 
▪ Accounts Payable 
▪ August and September Health and Safety Meeting Minutes 

 
3. Water and Related Land Management 

▪ Development, Interference with Wetlands and Alterations to 
Shorelines and Watercourses 

▪ Application Approvals 
 

4. Conservation and Recreation 

▪ Update on Conservation Areas 
 

5. New Business / Other 

▪ Algoma Forest & Nature School Proposal – Becky Hodgson 
▪ Update on Memorial Signage 
▪ Preliminary 2021 Budget 

 
6. Adjournment  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
For members of the public interested in attending this meeting, please contact the General 
Manager, Corrina Barrett, at cbarrett@ssmrca.ca no later than Noon on Friday September 
11th, 2020 to make arrangements. Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 

Page 18 of 26

mailto:cbarrett@ssmrca.ca


 
 

SAULT STE. MARIE SOURCE PROTECTION AUTHORITY 
2020 REGULAR MEETING 

 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 

SSMRCA Office 
Agenda 

 
 

 
1. Declaration of Conflict of Interest 

 
2. Administration 
 Approval of Minutes for April 21, 2020 Meeting 

 
3. Program Update 
 2019 SPP Annual Progress Report Revision 

 
4. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

For members of the public interested in attending this meeting, please contact the 
General Manager, Corrina Barrett, at cbarrett@ssmrca.ca no later than Noon 
on Friday September 11th, 2020 to make arrangements. Thank you in advance 
for your cooperation. 

Page 19 of 26



 

615 Hardy Street    North Bay, ON P1B 8S2 Tel: (705) 478-7672 
Email: fonom.info@gmail.com Website: www.fonom.org 

 

 

 

 
 

September 16, 2020 
 

MEDIA RELEASE 
 

 

FONOM’s Board of directors supports satellite internet access to bring improved services to 

Northern Ontario. 
 

The Board adopted a resolution during a recent meeting in Hearst, held both electronically 

and in-person, supporting Starlink, a satellite internet service that’s being developed by Space 

Exploration Technologies Corporation’s (SpaceX). 
 

The Resolution also calls on the Canadian Radio-television and Telecommunications 

Commission (CRTC) to permit and expand the company a Basic International 

Telecommunications Services (BITS) license. 
 

“We know today our citizens require greater connectivity than 50/10 megabits per second,” 

said FONOM President Danny Whalen. “FONOM believes that the Starlink program is our 

best option.” 
 

Discussions surrounding broadband and connectivity and advancing technologies dominated 

much of the meeting as FONOM looks to work with other municipal organizations and 

governments to bring improved Internet services to its 110 member communities. The 

FONOM executive will now be communicating with its partners to seek additional support 

for the Starlink program. 
 

Other issues discussed during the meeting included Ontario Provincial Police governance and 

Ontario’s Blue Box system support. The Board also explored how it can support industry and 

business in the North in a post-pandemic world. The Board also welcomed the announcement 

of the start of the Côté Gold Project, near Gogama, noting it demonstrates the vital role of 

Northern Ontario in the provincial and national economies. 
 

FONOM is an association of some 110 districts/municipalities/cities/towns in Northeastern 

Ontario mandated to work for the betterment of municipal the government in Northern 

Ontario and to strive for improved legislation respecting local government in the North. It is a 

membership-based association that draws its members from northeastern Ontario and is 

governed by an 11-member board. 
 

 
President Danny Whalen 

705-622-2479 

Page 20 of 26

mailto:fonom.info@gmail.com
http://www.fonom.org/


Page 21 of 26



 

Special Council 
August 10, 2020 

 

 
Moved by:  Councillor Ray Young 

 
Seconded by:  Councillor Gauri Shankar 

 
That the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Prescott endorse the City of Sault 
Ste. Marie’s resolution regarding the closure of the Canada/US border and puts forward 
the following: 
 
WHEREAS due to the COVID-19 pandemic, Canada and the United States agreed to 
close their shared border on March 21, 2020 and that closure, with exceptions, has been 
extended to August 21, 2020; and 

WHEREAS Canada has managed to slow the spread of COVID-19 across the country 
including our own community of Leeds and Grenville; and 

WHEREAS the United States has not slowed the spread of COVID-19 and cases 

continue to grow in the United States at a much more significant rate than Canada; and 

WHEREAS Canadians across the country including here in the Town of Prescott have 
made and continue to make many sacrifices to slow the spread of COVID-19 and 
minimize the risk to each other and our larger community; and 

WHEREAS Mayor Todd has been working with his border municipal mayoral colleagues 
across Eastern Ontario to advocate for and support the continued closure of the 

Canada/United States border with the current terms and conditions. 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that this resolution shall serve to support the 

Federal Government's decision to close the Canada/US border and to request that 

the Federal Government maintain its current position until the risk of COVID-19 
travelling into Canada from the United States is minimized and there is objective 

data that indicates the growth and spread of the COVID-19 virus across the United 
States has slowed dramatically and is at a minimum consistent with the growth and 

spread of the virus in Canada; and 

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that this resolution shall serve to support the work that 
local border mayors have done on this issue and encourages that work to continue until 
Council directs otherwise; and 

Page 22 of 26



 
FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be sent to The Right 
Honourable Prime Minister Justin Trudeau, MP Michael Barrett, The Honourable Steve 
Clark, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, and all municipalities in Eastern Ontario 

 
 
 
        

  REQUESTED BY:  

  RECORDED VOTE YES NO 

  Councillor Leanne Burton    

  Councillor Teresa Jansman    

  Councillor Lee McConnell   

CARRIED: X Councillor Mike Ostrander   

TABLED:  Councillor Gauri Shankar   

DEFEATED:  Mayor Brett Todd   

RECORDED VOTE:  Councillor Ray Young   

 

BRETT TODD, MAYOR KIMBERLEY CASSELMAN, CLERK 

 
 
 
 

 

 

Brett Todd
Signed with ConsignO Cloud (2020/08/17)
Verify with ConsignO or Adobe Reader.

Kimberley Casselman
Signed with ConsignO Cloud (2020/08/17)
Verify with ConsignO or Adobe Reader.

Page 23 of 26



The Corporation of Town of

GéNANIOQUE
MOTION / RESOLUTION OF COUNCIL

Date: July 21,2020 Motion No. 2020 - \ìO

Subject: Notice of Motion - Shared Border Closures

Moved by: (huo¡'\r"r I lsr Cprr-orrel
Seconded by: Chlutctügr \*rurcl
WHEREAS DUE TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC, CANADA AND THE UNITED STATES
AGREED TO CLOSE THEIR SHARED BORDER ON MARCH 21,2020 AND THAT CLOSURE,
WITH EXCEPTIONS, HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO AUGUST 21,2A20;

AND WHEREAS CANADA HAS MANAGED TO SLOW THE SPREAD OF COVID-1g ACROSS
THE COUNTRY INCLUDING OUR OWN COMMUNITY OF GANANOQUE AND THE UNITED
COUNTIES OF LEEDS GRENVILLF.

AND WHEREAS THE UNITED STATES HAS NOT SLOWED THE SPREAD OF COVID-19 AND
CASES CONTINUE TO GROW AT A MUCH MORE SIGNIFICANT RATE THAN CANADA;

AND WHEREAS CANADIANS ACROSS THE COUNTRY, INCLUDING HERE IN GANANOQUE,
HAVE MADE AND CONTINUE TO MAKE MANY SACRIFICES TO SLOW THE SPREAD OF
COVID-19 AND MINIMIZE THE RISK TO EACH OTHER AND OUR LARGER COMMUNITY;

AND WHEREAS MAYOR LOJKO HAS BEEN WORKING WITH HIS BORDER CITY MAYORAL
COLLEAGUES ACROSS ONTARIO TO ADVOCATE FOR AND SUPPORT THE CONT¡NUED
CLOSURE OF THE CANADA / UNITED STATES BORDER WITH THE CURRENT TERMS AND
CONDITIONS.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL SERVE TO SUPPORT
THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT'S DECISION TO CLOSE THE CANADA / UNITED STATES
BORDER AND TO REQUEST THAT THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT MAINTAIN ITS CURRENT
POSITION UNTIL THE RISK OF THE COVID-19 TRAVELLING INTO CANADA FROM THE
UNITED STATES IS MINIMIZED, AND THERE ¡S OBJECTIVE DATA THAT INDICATES THE
GROWTH AND SPREAD OF THE COVID-1g VIRUS ACROSS THE UNITED STATES HAS
SLOWED DRAMATICALLY AND IS AT A MINIMUM CONSISTENT WITH THE GROWTH AND
SPREAD OF THE VIRUS IN CANADA;

Page 1 of 2Page 24 of 26



AND FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL SERVE TO SUPPORT
THE WORK THAT MAYOR LOJKO HAS UNDERTAKEN WITH HIS MAYORAL COLLEAGUES
ACROSS ONTARIO TO ENSURE THE BORDER CONTINUES TO BE CLOSED FOR THE
HEALTH AND SAFETY OF ALL CANADIANS AND ENCOURAGES THAT WORK TO CONTINUE
UNTIL COUNCIL DIRECTS OTHERWISE.

7 ØNays

Carried:

Defeated:

TabledlPostponed:

Ø
Ted Lojko, Mayor

MA s. 246 - When a recorded vote is requested, the Clerk will call for each Councillors vote (Aye or Nay), mark the recorded
vote as indicated by the member, and announce whether the motion is carried or defeated. The Mayor will then sign the
motion.

RECORDED VOTE: Ave Nav
Anderson, D
Haird, A.
Harper, M.
Kench, M
O'Connor, D.
Osmond, D
Loiko, T

TOTALS

Page 2 of 2Page 25 of 26



From: Rachel
To: Madison Zuppa
Subject: City council topic
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:16:31 AM

This email originated outside of the Corporation of the City of Sault Ste. Marie.
Do not open attachments or click links unless you verify the sender and know the content is
safe.

Hello! My name is Rachel Halpin, and I have a topic I’d like to submit for presentation at one of the
upcoming city council meetings. I was and still am fairly unaware of proceedings and how things
work as I have never attended; nor have I dipped my toe in politics before, this is all very unfamiliar
territory for me. Could you guide me in steps to take and or how to best approach all of this? The
topic at hand that I’d like to discuss is Decarceration of Care – in short to create a new emergency
response unit specifically for mental illness, homelessness and addiction based calls. I really do
appreciate your time and assistance in this matter and do hope to hear from you soon!
 
Regards- Rachel Halpin
Sept 16 2020 9:00am
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10
 

Page 26 of 26

mailto:rmhalpin307@gmail.com
mailto:m.zuppa@cityssm.on.ca
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986

	Agenda
	1. Legislation Introduction regarding Rent Freeze and Municipal Electors’ List and Pre-Federal Throne Speech Submission.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	1. Supporting Communities Driving Recovery in the Wake of COVID-19.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	1. Emergency Exercise Exemption, Child Care, and Great Lakes Investments.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	2. CA Agenda Sept 15. 2020 Meeting.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	2. SPA Agenda_Sept_15_2020.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	3. FONOM Media Release - September 16. 2020 (1).pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4. SAULT STE MARIE Border Closure.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4. Town of Prescott – Border Closure Resolution.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4. Town of Gananoque.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	5. City council topic.pdf
	Back to Agenda


